Sabrina Robertson
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From: Sabrina Robertson
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:26 AM
To: Megan Diehl
Cc: Michael Mullin; Susan Gilbert; Megan Sawyer
Subject: RE: Reverted Funds From the RTC

If it's going to the Board, | wouid suggest Mr. Hays and Ms. Ancrum to attend the meeting to answer any questions that
may arise. Perhaps we could just list it as a discussion item. Thoughts?

Sabrina Robertson
Administrative Specialist Il
Nassau County Manager’s Office
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6
Yulee, FL 32097

Phone: (904) 530-6010

Fax: (904) 321-5784

PLEASE NOTE MY SUITE NUMBER HAS CHANGED!

From: Megan Diehl

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 7:47 PM

To: Sabrina Robertson <srobertson@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: Michael Mullin <mmullin@nassaucountyfl.com>; Susan Gilbert <sgilbert@nassaucountyfl.com>; Megan Sawyer
<msawyer@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: RE: Reverted Funds From the RTC

Thanks, Sabrina. Do we need more detail on the proposed uses? | feel like we need to bring more detail to the board.
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From: Mike Hays <mhays@nassaucountycoa.org>

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 5:48 PM

To: Sabrina Robertson <srobertson@nassaucountyfl.com>; Janice Ancrum <jancrum@®nassaucountycoa.org>

Cc: Michael Mullin <mmullin@nassaucountyfl.com>; Susan Gilbert <sgilbert@nassaucountyfl.com>; Megan Sawyer
<msawyer@nassaucountyfl.com>; Megan Diehl <mdiehl@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: Reverted Funds From the RTC

Hello Ms. Robertson,

Thank you for letting us know about the funds reverted by the Regional Transportation Commission which
sunset late last year.




Ms. Ancrum and | have spoken about the proper use of the funds. Had the RTC not sunset, they would have
been used to further coordinate regional public transportation, specifically for:

1) technology and equipment,
2) staff and administrative/planning support, and

3) marketing and related services.

Per Ms. Ancrum, Nassau County Council on Aging respectfully requests the BOCC to designate the funds for
new/expanded technology (as one example, in-vehicle mobile data terminals) and/or equipment including
local match for grant-funded vehicles.

Thank you Ms. Robertson.

Michael Hays, Transportation Director

Nassau County Council on Aging & NassauTRANSIT'
Transportation Office - (904) 261-0700
www.nassautransit.org

GET AROUND!
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NCCOA named “2017 Nonprofit of the Year” by the AIFBY Chamber of Commerce

Please consider a gift to NCCOA today!

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. Unauthorized access or dissemination of this information may be a violation of criminal
statutes. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Nassau County Council on Aging by sending an email to donharley@nassaucountycoa.org.

From: Sabrina Robertson <srobertson@nassaucountyfl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:36:28 AM

To: Janice Ancrum

Cc: Mike Hays; Michael Mullin; Susan Gilbert; Megan Sawyer; Megan Diehl
Subject: Technology Upgrade for COA Shuttle

Good Morning Ms. Ancrum,



As you probably know, the Regional Transportation Commission will sunset at the end of this year. They have returned
$16,862 to Nassau County (pro-rate share of Nassau County’s investment) and have expressed a desire for us to use the
reimbursement for transit services, specifically a technology upgrade for the COA Shuttle. Does your agency currently
have any needs that would fit this request?

Sabrina Robertson
Administrative Specialist |l
Nassau County Manager’s Office
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 1
Yulee, FL 32097

Phone: (904) 530-6010

Fax: (904) 321-5784

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a

public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in
writing.

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in
writing.




